
From:                              Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent:                               25 November 2018 12:07
To:                                   'enfield.data.protection.officer@enfield.gov.uk'
Subject:                          RE: Subject access Request Simon Cordell
Attachments:                 Simon‐Records‐Request‐Enfield‐Council‐25‐11‐2018.pdf; ESA‐Comfirmed‐Letter‐08‐03‐2018.pdf;

Simon‐Licence‐Front‐Back.pdf; Citizencard.pdf
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
Please see attached 4 documents regarding the request for all data that his held about me on Enfield Council systems all departments.
 
If you need a fee or any other information please reply to this Email as soon as possible.
 
Regards
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                                                                                                    Mr Simon Paul Cordell

                                                                                                    109 Burncroft Ave

                                                                                     Enfield

                                                                                                     Middlesex

                                                  EN3 7JQ

                              25/11/2018

Data Protection Officer

Enfield Council Civic Offices

Silver Street

Enfield

EN1 3XA

Subject access request

Dear Sir or Madam

I Mr Simon Paul Cordell of

109 Burncroft Ave, Enfield, Middlesex, EN3 7JQ

DOB: 26/01/1981

Please supply the data about me that I am entitled to under data protection law

1. Full copy of all records held about me on all Enfield council systems all

departments, this would include all departments at Enfield Council and any

information that has been shared between any government bodies and 3rd

parties.

2. This would include everything that is held on IT systems and held in paper-

base files, for all departments, Telephone Calls, Emails, shared information,

Audio and video, this would include all dates and times information was

received or sent regarding Mr Cordell.

RE: Subject access Request Simon Cordell->Simon-Records-Request-Enfield-Council-25-11-2018.pdf
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3. Community Safety Unit involvement, including all calls and letters and emails

relating to Mr Cordell and any shared information this would include emails

phone calls and any other related information, this would include all dates and

times information was received or sent regarding Mr Cordell.

4. Anti-Social Behaviour team all reports, including all calls and letters and

emails, video audio and shared information this would include all dates and

times information was received and sent relating to Mr Cordell to any

government body or 3rd party.

5. Any neighbours reports statements and emails audio and video and Enfield

Council reports, relating to Anti-Social Behaviour, to and from Enfield

Council and any other 3rd party, or government body, this would include

police and, mental health services, adult social care MPs and any information

shared, this would include all dates and times information was received and

sent relating to Mr Cordell.

6. Any information where repairs have needed to be carried out due to Mr

Cordell, or a 3rd party causing damage to property. This would include any

repairs that were needed from any 3rd party or 3rd party landlord and all

invoices for such work being carried out for any repairs needed or proof that

work has been carried out this would include phone calls and emails, and any

information shared, this would include all dates and times information was

received and sent relating to Mr Cordell.

7. Everything relating to the work Enfield Council done on Anti-Social

Behaviour order for illegal raves with police in 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018

this would include all emails with any other body and meetings and statements

written, to and from Enfield Council and police and any other 3rd party, and

government bodies, and information shared. This would include all dates and

times information was received and sent relating to Mr Cordell.

8. Any court actions taken against Mr Simon Cordell by Enfield Council, with all

court documents and any emails regarding court action. This would include

any audio and video that was stated in court that had been obtained by Enfield

Council, any emails, phone calls, meetings that were done regarding any court
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action. This would include all dates and times information was received and

sent relating to Mr Cordell.

9. Any information police and Enfield council has shared about Mr Cordell, this

would include any emails and any other data used to contract each other. This

would include all dates and times information was received and sent relating

to Mr Cordell.

10. Any telephone call recording, relating to Mr Cordell from any outside body

this would include Enfield Council making such calls. If no recording data is

able to be produced any dates and times any calls were made or received

relating to Mr Cordell

11. All emails or Letters sent by Miss Lorraine Cordell to Enfield Council,

including all dates and times and if a reply was sent from email Council.

12. Any investigations done by the Anti-Social Behaviour and Lemmy Nwabuisi

or any member of staff of Enfield Council to find out if what was being said

by the neighbours was in fact the truth. This would include all information

from any government body outside Enfield Council.

13. Any investigations done by the Anti-Social Behaviour and Lemmy Nwabuisi

or any member of staff of Enfield Council to find out if what Mr Cordell was

saying the neighbours was doing was correct, this would include via the

police. Also when Mr Cordell was not charged with anything was any

investigation done to the reason why Mr Cordell has not been charged. This

would include all emails and dates and times information was received and

sent relating to Mr Cordell.

14. Any meetings to see Mr Cordell by Enfield Council when Enfield Council

knew Mr Cordell did not leave his flat to grain facts to what Mr Cordell was

saying the neighbours was doing and look at any evidence Mr Cordell and his

mother stated they had which would prove that the neighbours were not telling

the truth, this would include any meeting arranged via Enfield Council to

attend with police which they were told they could. This would include any

dates and times meetings was set up to see Mr Cordell by Enfield Council.
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15. Anything Enfield Council did to support Mr Cordell or put support in place

when they were told time and time again that Mr Cordell health was not good

and that he was a valuable person. This would include all emails and letters,

phone calls and dates and times information was sent or received.

16. All medical information Enfield Council used in court regarding Mr Cordell

regarding his health from 2017 to 2018 were Enfield Council got the said

information, all emails and letters phone calls this would include any dates and

times information was sent or received. This would include were Enfield

Council got the information Mr Cordell had PTSD but that he had been

discharged from the mental health team in 2017 and that his health was fine

now and he had nothing wrong with him, that was used in court on the

30/05/2018 before judge Dais.

17. The names of any people in Enfield Council all departments, the Mental

Health Team, the police, and any 3rd party or government body of any person

passing information over and receiving information relating to Mr Cordell.

This would include all letters, Emails, Phone calls, meetings, dates and times

information was sent or received relating to Mr Cordell.

18. All persons names that have been sharing information to the Mental Health

and police from Enfield Council and all said information that has been shared.

This would include all letters, Emails, Phone calls, meetings, dates and times

information was sent or received relating to Mr Cordell.

19. Any consent that Mr Cordell has given that allows the sharing of any

information to government bodies or 3rd parties, and where information has

been shared without consent the law under which this has been done, which

would include the information which can be shared under that law.

I know information that is being held about me is incorrect I have tried to deal with

this a number of times yet the information that is incorrect is still being used against

me and is still on the systems. I have asked for this information before but I have

never got all the information I requested so want this done under the new data

protection law 2018 this would include all information that has been given in the past.
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If any information is being withheld I would like to know why and for what reason it

is being withheld and to be sent full information as to why it is being withheld.

I have already given authority to Enfield Council that should be on record, for my

mother Miss Lorraine Cordell to be able to do anything for me on my behalf her

details are below which should already be on Enfield Council system. I have included

my ID with this application:

 Phone Number: 07807 333545 (this is my mothers phone number)

 Email address is lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk)

 Miss Lorraine Cordell, 23 Byron Terrace, Edmonton, London N9 7DG

If the information can not be emailed to my mothers emails can it please be sent to her

home address which the information is above for this to be done.

If you need any more data from me, or a fee, please let me know as soon as possible.

It may be helpful for you to know that data protection law requires you to respond to a

request for data within one calendar month.

If you do not normally deal with these requests, please pass this letter to your Data

Protection Officer, or relevant staff member. If you need advice on dealing with this

request, the Information Commissioner’s Office can assist you. Its website is

ico.org.uk or it can be contacted on 0303 123 1113.

Yours faithfully

Mr Simon Paul Cordell



MR SIMON PAUL CORDELL 
109 BURNCROFT AVENUE 
ENFIELD 
EN3 7JQ 

Page 1 of 1 

Jobeentreplus 

:Oep,o.rtment for 
v"ibrk ond Pensions 

ESA Merthyr Tydfil Post Handling 
Site B Wolverhampton WV99 2FN 

www.qov.uk 

�-,e1-ep110-ne--:-oa-oo-·t6S-03'to·1-ext·
phone: 0800 169 0314 
Date: 08/03/2018 

If you get in touch with us, tell us 
this reference number: · 
JH653811D 

Dear MR SIMON PAUL CORDELL, 

Thank you for your request for information. 

The details are as follows:- 

You were awarded Employment Support Allowance Contributory; Employment 
Support Allowance Income Related 

Claim start date 19/09/17 

Claim-termination date--UVE-Gl:.AIM 
At a_weekly rat7 of £125.55 

Paid up to: 

Any other information: IN _SUPPORT GROUP ON ESA 

--- _..,._ -- ----------:.· .. :,-..:.- -- ·":·.--.·--. 

'For any further enquiries please contact us on the above number. 

Benefit Centre Manager 

Part of the Department for-Work and Pensions 

,it-""-�t ,.-.. 

l_J ®' 
m...-r,:,•n,)R r:,.; Fr,.(w-;,,r, 

http:// dbs02app/BDCentres.nsf/ProofO/o20ofO/o20Benefit%20Letter?OpenF orm&Seq�4 08/03/2018 

RE: Subject access Request Simon Cordell->ESA-Comfirmed-Letter-08-03-2018.pdf



RE: Subject access Request Simon Cordell->Simon-Licence-Front-Back.pdf



:'"'---:'~>:~~'!.~'-~~~~-·~(t~~.~:=-:-~9·~:~.::~~~A;~~~"
.www.cltlzencard.com

signature

..~
26 Jan 1981

Simon Cordell
date of birth

name
1221 6121 5152 6473

ClyiZEnCARD
card number

RE: Subject access Request Simon Cordell->Citizencard.pdf
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